## STATE OF CONNECTICUT

## **DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION**

## LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Conference Room 9-B
MEETING DATE:	April 11, 2019 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	David Scribner, Commissioner, Liquor Control Commission
STAFF PRESENT:	Peter Gaetano, Supervising Liquor Control Agent Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney and Designated Signatory Richard Mindek, Licensing and Applications Analyst
PUBLIC PRESENT:	None

#### **PROVISIONALS:**

- ROUGEOT, ROGER LCA.8147 Roger's Café, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of cancel permit# LCA 6858, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, and executed copy of lease or right to occupy. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit. Endorse Patio.
- MENDENCE, PHIL LCA.8148 Bar Down Grill, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. No requirements. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.
- DEGIOVANNI, LUCA LIR.20143 Searpetta Pizzeria Italiana, Old Lyme, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit. No Requirements. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.

Liquor Control Minutes April 11, 2019 Page 2 of 4

# 4. **HAJDERLLI, AVJOLA – LRW.5490** Altins BBQ, Waterbury, CT The Commission takes no action on the request for the provisional permit. There is a question as to whether this is a bonafide restaurant, as the sketch is incomplete. This file has been assigned to an agent for follow-up investigation.

5. LANDRY, RENEE – LIP.15705 Guilford Renee's Spirits Shoppe, Guilford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of \$500 fee, cancel permit# LIP 14044, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, and 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while the premises operates with a provisional liquor permit.

### FINALS:

- 6. **CUSACK, SEAN LSB.1007** Mighty Swell Cocktail Company, Austin, TX The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 7. **SNYDER, IRIS LSB.1028** Reed's Inc., Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 8. **DALECIO, SCOTT LSW.1376** Dalecio Family Wines LLC, Saint Helena, CA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 9. **MELKONIAN, MICHAEL LSW.1375** Punchpops LLC, Worcester, MA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 10. MCGRATH, MICHAEL JR. LIP.15635.P-CW Vic's Liquors, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements.
- 11. DION, PETER LRW.5461 Kob Jai Thai Restaurant, Rocky Hill, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. Final permit cannot be issued until after the remonstrance date of 4/19/19. Endorse Service Bar only.
- PACELLI, VINCENT LIR.20088.P-CW Dock 11 Café, Old Lyme, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. Endorse Service Bar only and Patio.
- 13. **RAGAINI, RAYMOND LIR.19979.P-CW** Union Kitchen, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. Endorse Patio.
- 14. CHOW, CHOI LIR.20079.P-CW Mama Chow, Southport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. Endorse No Bar.

Liquor Control Minutes April 11, 2019 Page 3 of 4

- 15. **LIA, ANTHONY LIR.20078.P-CW** Nostrano Italian Eatery, Newtown, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. No requirements. Endorse Patio.
- 16. **BACCO, MATTHEW LIR.19896** The Blind Rhino, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit once in receipt of the CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished interior, and 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign. Endorse Patio.

#### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 17. **LUBETKIN, MARC LIR.20053.P-CW** Red Stone Pub, Simsbury, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit for an additional 90 days.
- 18. CHEN, YUE LIR.19941.P-CW Wafu, Westport, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit for an additional 90 days.
- 19. **GONZALEZ, MARCELO LIR.20017.P-CW** Taqueria El Amigo, Wallingford, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit for an additional 90 days.
- 20. **PERTOSO, PETER LIP.15667.P-CW** Empire, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the extension of the provisional permit for an additional 90 days.

#### OTHER:

- 21. **DALARDHA, DIMITRIOS LIP.15652** Franklin Wine & Spirits, Franklin, CT The Commission approves the removal on stipulation due to hardship to 107 Rt. 32 V/4-5, North Franklin once in receipt of copy of the sales and use tax permit.
- 22. **PATEL, ROHITKUMAR LIP.15138** Gary's Wines & Spirits, Norwich, CT The Commission approves the final removal to 680 Boswell Ave., Unit D, Norwich. No Requirements.

Liquor Control Minutes April 11, 2019 Page 4 of 4

Meeting Adjourned at 8:48 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Peter Gaetano, Supervising Liquor Control Agent rbm3